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SOLICITATION NUMBER: BPH14010
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
| ‘/ | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[¢'| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide Vendors answer to questions regarding the solicitation.
2. To provide a copy of the mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheets.

3. To provide Addendum Acknowledgement.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



Revised 6/8/2012

ATTACHMENT A

ot



ADDENDUM #1 — BPH14010

Vendor Question #1:
Does the EOI (BPH14010) include the remaining work for the middle-mile fiber build
under the ARRA grant?

BPH Response to Vendor Question #1:
Yes, the remaining work for the middle-mile fiber build under the ARRA grant is include
in this EOI (BPH14010). ‘

Vendor Question #2:
Top of pg 8, Sect 6 — the RFP appears to be missing the mandatory info that must be
included with the bid. Can you please provide that?

BPH Response to Vendor Question #2:
This requisition is an Expression of Interest, not an RFP.

Sealed Bid Buyer: Roberta Wagner
Solicitation No.: BPH14010

Bid Opening Date: 05/28/2013

Bid Opening Time: 1:30 PM

Fax Number: 304-558-4115

Vendor Question #3:
What is SLA that the network is expected to operate at? The answer is typically stated
in the form of 99.xxx % or something similar.

BPH Response to Vendor Question #3:

The SLA the system is expected to run at is 99.99999% “five nines” .
Downtime per year: 5.26 minutes

Downtime per month: 25.9 seconds

Downtime per week: 6.05 seconds

Vendor Question #4:
What bandwidth is the network expected to carry? Is there a backbone network that
has one capacity and maybe a sub network or spurs that have a different bandwidth?

BPH Response to Vendor Question 4:

The TDM network capacity is 4XDS3 and the broadband capacity is capped at
320Mbps for the backbone in most places. There are spurs, but the bandwidth varies
considerably depending on the needs for that location.




Vendor Question #5:
What frequencies does your current network operate at? There is mention of moving
2.4 Ghz paths — is this the current network?

BPH Response to Vendor Question #5:
The current network operates at: Upper and Lower 6GHz, 11GHz and 18GHz. The
2.4GHz paths are being removed.

Vendor Question #6:

Are the bidders required to attend the bid opening? What will be publicly available after
the bid opening meeting for any bidder that does not attend the opening? Will this be
the same information as what is available to a bidder that attends the opening?

BPH Response to Vendor Question #6:

Bidders are not required to attend the bid opening. Bids received are posted on the WV
Department of Administration Purchasing Division website at:
http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/Bids/default.html for public review. Yes, this is
the same information as what is available to a bidder that attends the opening.
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Teresa A, Schuller, LRS
Environmental Project Manager

Mead & Hunl, Inc.

400 Tracy Way, Suite 200
Charleston, WV 25311

phone: 304-345-6712

cell: 304-415-9484
teresa.schuller@meadhunt.com
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1 304, 9268 ._\ 00 exr. 2633

C5tralay@r . .
Coslraley@gs “LNSUliEnts com

Jason 1. Green
Senier Projoct Technical Speciayst

Charlestan Office
300 Summers Sireq at, Suite 1ll‘JIU

Ch arh‘f,tnn WV 253m

T 304.926.8100 ext. 2623

€ 304 539 6140

¥ 304.926.8180
YWwW.gaiconsultants, com

] gr(‘Pn @gaiconsultants.com

Dan R. Banks, RCDD 1 O
Manager, Cormmunication Engineering

975 W. Bitters Road
San Antonio, TX 78216

MAN  210.496.3200ex1 118
cell  210.771.5228
FAX 210,494 ,9987

drbanks@tresolutions.com

ENGINEERS AND
ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTANTS

Potesta & Associates, Inc.
7012 MacCorkle Avenue, S. E.
Charleston, WV 25304
Office: (304) 342-1400

Fax: (304) 343-9031

E-mail: pataylor@potesta.com

Patrick A, Taylon 1L,
Senior Engineer

Curtis Paxton
Survey Project Manager

=D
V)
o

Mead & Hunt, Inc.

400 Tracy Way, Suite 200
Charleston, Wy 25311

phone: 304-345-6712

cell: 304-553-8103
curtis.paxton@meadhunt.com

((( Communication Infrastructure Corparation®

P.0. Box 6816

Santa Barbara, CA 93160
613 - 09T

cell 3780357

fax 805.961.4821

Www.cicusa.com

rmuench@cicusa com

Randall P, Muench
Vice President,
Business Development



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: BPH14010

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: T hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No.2 [ 1 Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ 1 Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



